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From: David Sudworth <david@davidsudworth.com>
Sent: 19 January 2015 19:31

To: Hill, Andrew

Cc.  Westley, Councillor D; Tilleray, David

Subject: Re: Record of Decision - CCTV

Andrew,

Happy to approve
Regards

David

On 19 Jan 2015, at 16:21, "Hill, Andrew" <A.hill @westlancs.gov.uk> wrote:
Councillors

Following the discussion at Cabinet Briefing regarding CCTV and the siting of the
cameras for Phase 3, | was advised by the MDs to produce a record of decision for your
approval.

Please find attached the document. | would be grateful if you could confirm by email
that you are happy with this document. Member services have advised me that they will
accept emails from you and obvioudly it is abit easier than getting actual signatures.

Receipt of your confirmation emails will allow me to produce the order for ATEC and |
met them today and they are looking forward to commencing the works.

If | can assist further please let me know
regards
Andrew Hill

Environmental Protection and Community Safety Manager
West Lancashire Borough Council

Tel: 01695 577177 ext 5243

Fax: 01695 585126

West Lancashire Borough Council,

Robert Hodge Centre, Stanley Way, Skelmersdale, West Lancashire, WN8 8EE.
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Think before you print — save energy, paper and ink.
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Thisemail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee, you are
not authorised to disclose, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. If you have received this
message in error please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments.
Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender and unless specifically stated or
followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the Council's
position. This email message has been checked for the presence of computer viruses. The Council has taken
reasonabl e steps to ensure this email and any attachments are virus free but it is the recipient's responsibility to
ensure that they are.
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